MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE DISTRICT DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE FOR THE MONTH OF DEC/2022 IN RESPECT OF BONGAIGAON DISTRICT

DATE : 19/12/2022 TIME : 11.00 AM

VENUE : CONFERENCE HALL, DCs OFFICE, BONGAIGAON

List of Members Call for Meeting: At annexure -A

Members present: At annexure -B Members present: At annexure -C

The meeting was presided over by Shri Nabadeep Pathak, ACS, Deputy Commissioner, Bongaigaon. At the outset, the Chairman welcomed all the members present in the meeting. Initiating the meeting the Deputy Commissioner requested all HODs for timely completion of schemes/projects under respective deptt.

After threadbare discussions following resolutions were adopted.

Name of	Discussion	Action to be taken by
Department A H & Veterinary Department	 Regarding Artificial Insemination Scheme DVO informed that target has already been achieved, Chairman directed the DVO to share the report with Deputy Commissioner, Bongaigaon and SDO (Civil), North Salamara. DVO sought cooperation from farmers during tagging of cattle. The Chairman insisted on creating awareness on the matter in the Gaon Sabhas and directed the DVO to attend the Gaon Sabha. DVO informed that 110 goats are ready for distribution among 10 SHGs (11 goats/SHG) under Rural Backyard Goat and Sheep Dev scheme under National Livestock Mission (NLM). The Chairman directed the DVO to submit the list of SHGs to whom goats are to be distributed to Deputy Commissioner, Bongaigaon and SDO (Civil), North Salamara. SDO(C), North Salmara was requested to visit the dairy plant at North Salmara and to take initiative to activate the plant. DVO was also asked to liaise with GMDIC regarding the preparation DPR for Milk feed at Kokila. DDC Bongaigaon is also requested to convene a meeting with DVO/GMDIC/CEO, ZP to expedite the matter. Regarding Milk production, DVO informed that daily production of milk in the district is 52000 ltrs. (approx). The Chairman directed the DVO to Prepare database of block wise production of milk and share the list with Deputy Commissioner. DVO was directed to submit bank details of Milk Co-operative Society at Rangapani and Kokila. 	DDC, CEO, ZP, SDO(C),NS DVO

3.	PWDRD, Bongaigaon District Rural Road Divn. PWD(Bldg)	 Regarding Individual Beneficiary Scheme for California Model Poultry Rearing in Cage to be funded by Zila Parisad, the DVO informed that 10 nos. of beneficiaries have been selected by District Livelihood Mission. DDC and CEO, ZP were requested to look into the matter for initiation of the programme. Regar ng assessment of land compensation under Assam Mala, the Chairman directed the officials of PWRD to re-asses patta land acquisition so that expenditure of land compensation can be reduced. Also directed to attend at 4.00 pm today (19/12/2022) with all upto date report. Regarding works of Eco Park under CIDF, the Chairman directed the AEE, PWD(Bldg) to submit a status report with the scheduled time of completion of the construction. Regarding Construction of Museum under CIDF, the AEE, PWD(Bldg) informed that column design is modified. The Deputy Commissioner directed the AEE, PWD(Bldg) to liaise with DDC and convene a meeting with EE, PWD(Bldg) and Contractor to sort out the matter and expeditious completion of the scheme. SDO(C), North Salmara requested the AEE, PWD (Bldg), Abhayapuri to prepare a Plan & Estimate for Construction of Sub-divisional Library at Abhayapuri. Regarding cutting of trees at proposed Medical College, the Chairman directed the DFO (T) to liaise with the AEE, PWD(Bldg) to do the needful. A compliance report is to be submitted to ADC (M), Bongaigaon. The Deputy Commissioner directed the AEE, PWD(Bldg) for smooth execution of Convention Centre at ITI as instructed from govt. Regarding preparation of DPR of Milk Feed Manufacturing Unit at Kokila, the Chairman directed the GM, DICC to submit it by 09th
		 directed the GM, DICC to submit it by ognowing Jan/2022. A meeting to be arranged on 10th Jan/2022 with DDC, SDO(C), North Salmara and dairy farmers on the matter of Milk Feed Centre. GM, DICC informed that under PMEGP, 286 nos. application have been send to bank, out of which only 25 nos. sanctioned by bank. The Chairman directed the GM, DICC to pursue the matter with Banks and also directed to hold a meeting with LDM under the supervision of DDC to achieve
		the target.

1		43	
5.	AGRIL. Engineering	beneficiaries under PMMSY 2022-23 will be completed and will be submitted by 1st Week of January 2023. DFDO informed that out of 7 (seven) nos. of Bioflocs constructed under PMMSY 2021-22, 3(three) nos. have already been completed. Rest under progress. The Chairman requested the DDC and SDO(C), North Salmara for inspection of Bioflocs of Bongaigaon part and Abhayapuri part respectively. SDO(C), North Salmara was requested to monitor the project of Backyard Ornamental Fish Rearing Unit (Fresh Water) under construction at Kayatpara and to call DFDO, Bongaigaon for discussion. DFDO informed the house that there is huge production of stringing catfish (Singi fish) under RAS in Beltoli area, but the farmers were facing problem for marketing. The Chairman requested the CEO, ZP to inform the BDO, Srijangram to identify the issues relating to the marketing and selling of such fish. Regarding land encroachment of proposed ADO office at Chalantapara and Manikpur, the Chairman directed the ADC (Rev) to take up the matter with the concerned C.Os to make it encroachment free. AEE, Agril., Bongaigaon informed that out of 5 nos. of VLFMB under SAAM 2021-22, 4 nos. have been delivered. AEE, Agril., Bongaigaon informed that under CMSGUY 2021-22, 34 nos. Mini Trucks has been distributed. AEE, Agril., Bongaigaon informed that under RIDF Ph-II 80 nos. Solar PV Pump set and 2 nos. Solar (Submersible) PV Pump set have been distributed so far. Regarding all beneficiary oriented scheme, AEE, Agril. was directed to consult with DDC for smooth implementation of the scheme and to submit the list of all such beneficiaries and an	DDC, ADC(R), C.O concerned AEE, Agril.
	Harming	 updated status report to be submitted. Soil Testing Laboratory at Abhayapuri has already been inaugurated virtually. 	
7.	MUNCIPALITY (ULBs)	 Regarding construction and completion of PMAY (U)-houses, the EO, Abhayapuri MB and Bongaigaon MB were directed to engage Tax Collector to verify the construction work and to regularly monitor the progress. EO concerned was directed to call a meeting under chairman ship of DDC with all defaulter beneficiaries for early completion of the houses 	
		otherwise FIR will be lodged.	

9			
		 Regarding appointment of CPO under NRLM, Abhayapuri, the EO, Abhayapuri MB was directed to initiate the necessary action. CEO, ZP was requested to monitor the progress of the work. 	
8.	SERICULTURE	 Asstt. Director of Sericulture informed that 80% work of fencing at Nayagaon Muga plantation under Boitamari Development Block has been completed. Also work at Borbakhra som Garden has started. Asstt. Director of Sericulture requested CEO, ZP to take new plantation scheme along with barbed wire fencing for the another 100 bighas of vacant areas at Borbakhrasom Garden under MGNREGA. The Asstt. Director of Sericulture was directed to write a letter to CEO, ZP, Bongaigaon regarding the same. CEO, Zila Parishad, Bongaigaon was requested to monitor the progress of the work. 	CEO, ZP Asstt. Director of Sericulture
9.	WATER RESOURCES	 EE, Water resources informed the present status of different ongoing projects at Dubasuri, Bashbari and Huramara which are the most vulnerable points in the district. [The Chairman requested SDO(C), North Salmara to visit the site from zero channel and requested to depute Magistrate to monitor all the projects.] Regarding the Project at Kacharipeti, Sontoshpur-Dumerguri and Chatpara, the Deputy Commissioner directed EE, WR to pursue the matter with Govt and send a copy to Deputy commissioner. 	SDO(C), NS EE,WR
10	EXCISE	 Supdt. of Excise was directed to prepare monthly action plan of enforcement drive. Revenue collection report to be submitted on a weekly basis. Detailed status of wine shop (both ON shop and OFF shop) is to be submitted. The Supdt. of Excise requested for making an alternative arrangement for storing seized liquor safely and also requested to depute a driver for Excise deptt. The Chairman directed the ADC (Excise) to take steps to identify alternative storage place. 	ADC(Nazarat) Supdt. of Excise
11	TRANSPORT	 The chairman directed ADC (Transport) to prepare a daily monitoring chart of road accident & Revenue collection and also directed to take necessary. action to meet up the Revenue collection target. 	ADC(Transport)

12 F	CS & CA	 The Chairman requested for improvement on the performance of farmers Registration and Certification in connection with Paddy Procurement. Regarding this the chairman directed the DAO, DDS to give top priority to increase the nos. of Farmers Registration and Certification and also directed to prepare a list of registered farmers with quantum of paddy to be sold by them for ready reference and necessary action. The Deputy Commissioner directed the DDS to write a letter to the Director, FCS & CA regarding the matter of death case of Fare Price Shop owner and NRC (Adhar) related matter which may hamper in achieving the progress of the percentage of E-POS. 	DDS, DAO
13 M	Misc	 The Chairman apprise the house about Celebration of Good Governance Week- "Sushasan Saptah-Prashasan Gaon Ki Aur" 2022 and requested all HODs to ensure active participation in the 15 nos. Gaon Sabha to be organized by CEO, ZP, Bongaigaon and to collect the Public Grievances received in the Gaon Sabhas. One magistrate to be entrusted in each Gaon Sabha to supervise the proceeding. DIPRO will render wide publicity of Good Governance Week-"Sushasan Saptah-Prashasan Gaon Ki Aur" 2022 	CEO,ZP ADC(M) DIPRO All HODs

The meeting ended with vote of thanks from the chair.

Deputy Commissioner
Bongaigaon L
Dated, Bongaigaon the 31 Dec./2022

Memo No. BND/DDC/31/2015/Pt-I/ |4|-46
Copy forwarded for information and necessary action: -

1. The Addl. Chief Secretary to the Govt. of Assam, T&D Deptt, Dispur, Guwahati-06 for kind information.

2. The Commissioner & Secretary to Chief Minister of Assam, Dispur for kind information.

3. The Commissioner, Lower Assam Division, Panbazar, Guwahati-1 for kind information.

4. The Director, Monitoring & Evaluation Division, T&D Department, Assam for information.

5. The Director (DCP), T & D Department for kind information.

6. All ADCs, Bongaigaon/SDO (Civil), North Salmara for information.

7. Technical Director & i/c DIO, Bongaigaon for information and necessary action for uploading the minutes in the District Web Portal.

8. All HODs of Department, Bongaigaon for information and necessary action.

Deput Commissioner Bongaigaon